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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 

  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

DATE: AUGUST 8, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: Extension of the Period of Performance for the 2021 State Homeland Security 

Grant Award for the Division of Police Air Support Unit 

 

Request:  Council authorization to execute an agreement with the Kentucky Office of Homeland 

Security under the 2021 State Homeland Security Grant Program extending the period of 

performance through June 30, 2025, for the Lexington Police Department Air Support Unit to 

utilize remaining grant funds for the purchase of thermal camera cabling. 

Purpose of Request:  On April 8, 2021 (Resolution 175-2021), Council authorized an 

application to the Kentucky Office of Homeland Security requesting federal funds from the 

Fiscal Year 2021 Homeland Security Grant Program.  On February 22, 2022 (Resolution 047-

2022), Council authorized to accept award in the amount of $111,700 from the Kentucky Office 

of Homeland Security under the 2021 State Homeland Security Grant Program. On October 12, 

2023 (Resolution 545-2023), Council approved to extend the period of performance to June 30, 

2024.  The Kentucky Office of Homeland Security under the 2021 State Homeland Security 

Grant Program has offered the Lexington Police Department Air Support Unit an extension to 

the period of performance to June 30, 2025.  The Lexington Police Department Air Support Unit 

shall utilize the remaining grant funds for the purchase of thermal camera cabling. The cabling is 

required for the installation and operation of an existing thermal camera that will be installed in 

the Air Support Unit second helicopter, Air 2. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? No additional cost in this 

budget year or in future budget years.   

 

Are the funds budgeted?  All grant funds are budgeted. 
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